


























 

 

UGARTE & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
A R C H I T E C T U R E      P L A N N I N G 

 
434 9TH AVENUE WEST    PALMETTO, FLORIDA 34221 

p: (941) 729-5691    f: (941) 729-5692 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Olga Valcich, Manatee County Purchasing Department 
CC:  Howard Leyo, Manatee County Project Management 
FROM: David Bishop, Project Manager 
DATE: November 10, 2010 
RE:  Addendum No. 1 

IFB #10-3612-OV Lincoln Park Splash Pad and Restroom Pavilion 
 
 
Full sheet revisions 
A001 Title Sheet Addendum 1.pdf Updated cover sheet 
C Cover Addendum 1.pdf  New cover sheet added. 
C1 Addendum 1.pdf Add water main extension information and 

revise sanitary sewer design. 
C2 Addendum 1.pdf   Update information per C1 modifications. 
C3 Addendum 1.pdf New sheet added, connection details per 

Manatee County Utilities. 
P001 Addendum 1.pdf   Rinse shower added. 
P002 Addendum 1.pdf   Rinse shower added. 
P003 Addendum 1.pdf   Rinse shower added. 
P201 Addendum 1.pdf   Pump revised. 
P301 Addendum 1.pdf   Rinse shower added. 
S1 Addendum 1.pdf   New sheet added. 
 
Health Department Comments Revised Submission Sketch revisions 
WTI cover letter dated October 29, 2010    2 pages 
Health Department comments dated October 6, 2010  8 pages 
SKA102         1 Page 
Validation Certificate and product information    9 pages 
SKPl1.10-1, SKPL4.00-4, SKPL5.10-1,SKPL5.10-2,SK5.10-3, 
SKPL5.10-4        1 page each 
 
Pre-Bid Conference (PBC) questions about the construction  
It was stated at the meeting that is was still the responsibility of the Bidder to 
formally submit the questions in writing to Manatee County. The following are the 
notes taken by Ugarte & Associates and should not be considered all inclusive.  
PBC Question #1: Who is paying the Permit fees for the City of Palmetto? 
PBC Response #1: see table below 
 
Anticipated permits already applied for by Ugarte & Associates and Allison Engineering 
on behalf of the owner 
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ENTITY     Fees             Review Status 
SWFWMD     Paid     Approved 
City of Palmetto Building Depart. Pending*    Approved  
(*pending payment and General contractor and sub-contractors listed on application) 
Manatee County Utilities Review Fee Paid     Approved 
Manatee County Utilities, Impact Fee Pending**     Approved 
(**pending payment by Manatee County Government) 
Health Department, Review Fee  Paid     Under review 
(Addendum #1 submitted) 
Fire Department, Review Fee  Paid     Approved 
Fire Department, Impact Fee  Paid     Approved 
  
PBC Question #2: Can an alternate surge tank design method be used to the Cast-in-
Place concrete as shown on the bidding plans? 
 
PBC Response #2: Contractor to bid in accordance with the plans and specifications  
See attached Addendum #1 sheet S1 Addendum 1.pdf.  
 
PBC Question #3: How is the site to be secured? 
 
PBC Response #3: See Architectural Specification Section 01 50 00, section 3.3.  
 
PBC Question #4: Who is responsible for the demolition of existing playground 
equipment? 
 
PBC Response #4:  Architectural Specifications Section 02 41 19, 1.8 A1 shall be 
amended to state: Contractor to disassemble the Playground equipment and coordinate 
with Manatee County Park and Recreation for removal from the site.  
 
PBC Question #5: What is the surface/substrate under the artificial turf at the existing 
playground?  
 
PBC Response #5:  A visual observation of one corner after the meeting indicates 
stabilized base and asphalt. Contractor shall refer section B04 inspection of site page 
16 of the invitation for bid; each bidder shall visit the site to become familiar with all 
conditions that may affect services that are required to completely execute the full intent 
of the specifications.. 
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Pre Bid RFI (Request for Information) submitted to Manatee County Government 
 
RFI Question #1: On the civil site plan there is a 4” wet tap required on the existing 
water main for the installation of the new 4” water main. On that drawing there is no 
gate valve called out on the new 4” pvc run between the BFP/Meter assembly and wet 
tap. On the Notes & Details drawing there is a gate valve shown under the detail for the 
3” Water Meter w/ Backflow Preventer. It is shown between the main and new BFP 
assembly. Is this valve required in addition to the valve at the wet tap?  
   
Drawing P101 refers to Key Note #1, which states to refer to drawing M2.01 for the 
details on the packaged sewer system.  I do not see such a drawing.  
 
RFI Response #1:  Civil site plan C1 Addendum 1 and corresponding Civil Sheets the 
wet tap, water meter and backflow preventer have been revised by the Manatee County 
Utility Department. Package Sewer System is included in Sheet P201 Addendum 1. 
 
RFI Question #2: On the civil site drawing there is a note that says, “All underground 
work to be hand dug.”  Will that apply to the 300’ of 4” water main? I would assume that 
this does not apply to the cast in place concrete water tank, or does it?  
 
RFI Response #2: The intent of the hand digging note on the Civil drawing is to 
minimize damage to the roots of the existing trees by new plumbing line installations. 
This note applies to the water main extension. Please note that In Addendum #1 Sheet 
C1 indicates directional boring for certain segments. 
This does not apply to the cast-in-place concrete surge tank. 
 
RFI Question #3: Upper left corner of sheet P201, specifies a Little Giant Pump, Model 
105-CIA-RF5 at 1/2 hp, 115 volt, 1-phase for 45 GPM @ 115’ TDH.  This pump will not 
meet those conditions.  It will require a 5 hp grinder pump or a 25 hp standard pump.  I 
think maybe it’s a typo and should be 45 GPM @ 15’ TDH.  Also, the pump model is 
listed incorrectly, it should have been 10S-CIA-RFS.  Please verify proper TDH.  
 
RFI Response #3: See revised Sheet P201 Addendum #1 for new pump information.. 
 
RFI Question #4: Water Park Features, Inc. is a manufacturer and installer of water 
park features...and would like to be considered an alternate water park feature supplier. 
 
RFI Answer #4: The Rain drop “omni pod” system was requested by the Parks and 
Recreation Department specifically to rotate and interchange features between the new 
Lincoln Park splash pad and the existing splash pad at Pride Park. Water Splash Inc. 
has their own proprietary mounting system for the above grade and ground spray 
features which appear to have some interchangeability; however this system is not 
compatible with the system specified in the bidding documents.  
  
 
 
 
 



 

 

Page 4 Addendum 1 
 
RFI Question #5: Water Splash Inc would like to be considered an alternate water park 
feature supplier.  
 
RFI Response #5 The Rain drop “omni pod” system was requested by the Parks and 
Recreation Department specifically to rotate and interchange features between the new 
Lincoln Park splash pad and the existing splash pad at Pride Park. This system is not 
compatible with the system specified in the bidding documents. 
 
RFI Question #6:  Will the concrete floors and plywood ceilings in the building need to 
be painted?  
 
RFI Response #6: See Architectural Specifications Section(s) 09 91 13, 09 91 23, 09 
96 00. 
 
RFI Question #7: Playmore would like to be considered an alternate water park feature 
supplier.  
 
RFI Response #7: The Rain drop “omni pod” system was requested by the Parks and 
Recreation Department specifically to rotate and interchange features between the new 
Lincoln Park splash pad and the existing splash pad at Pride Park. This system is not 
compatible with the system specified in the bidding documents. 
 
RFI Question #8:  Is there a sheet E2.01? Our set has E1.01, E3.01, E4.01, E5.01, 
and E6.01. 
 
RFI Response #8: There is no Sheet E2.01. 
 
RFI Question #9: The specification page 087100-5 lists the single hardware group. 
 Currently there is no lock or latch in the set.  As is, there is no way to latch the doors. 
 If any doors are intended to latch, please specify a lock / latch for the doors and 
identify which doors are to receive the lock / latch.  
 
RFI Response #9: Hardware set 01 shall include a lockset per 08710 door hardware, 
Section 2.5, A for lockset information. 
 
 










































































